

Message

From: Gottselig, Nicole (ENERGY) [Nicole.Gottselig@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-05-19 2:25:03 PM
To: Syed, Usman (ENERGY) [Usman.Syed@ontario.ca]; Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY) [Rachel.Barbaro@ontario.ca]; Visheau, Vanessa (ENERGY) [Vanessa.Visheau@ontario.ca]; Evans, Karen (ENERGY) [Karen.Evans@ontario.ca]; TLynch@uniongas.com; Cusimano, Jo-Anne (ENERGY) [Jo-Anne.Cusimano@ontario.ca]; john.tideman@enbridge.com; Jenkins, Thom (MOECC) [Thom.Jenkins@ontario.ca]; Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Katherine Sparkes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=db35ab1eab764fb98adfcc8273e65e1d-Katherine S]; Thompson, Erin (ENERGY) [Erin.Thompson@ontario.ca]; Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY) [Rachel.Barbaro@ontario.ca]; Burr, Michelle (MOECC) [Michelle.Burr@ontario.ca]; Jenna.Bentley@enbridge.com
Subject: Energy marketing group meeting minutes
Attachments: Energy Marketing Meeting Minutes .pdf

Good afternoon,

Thanks again for taking time out of your schedules to discuss your marketing plans this past Tuesday. Attached are the meeting minutes from the discussion.

Have a great long weekend.

Best,
Nicole Gottselig
Senior Communications Coordinator/Writer
Communications Branch, Ministry of Energy
900 Bay St. | Hearst Bldg., 4th Fl., | Toronto, ON
Tel: 416-327-9010 <tel:416-327-9010>